

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent: 11/4/2025 3:44:43 PM
From: Tony Ringhoffer <tony.ringhoffer@flocksafety.com>
To: "Wendy Stratton"
Cc: "Mark" , "Edward" , "Lily" , "Trevor"
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Rep for FLOCK availability
Attachments [image782965.png](#) , [image204356.png](#) , [image718610.png](#)
: [, image453736.png](#) , [image752759.png](#) , [image716040.png](#)

Hi Wendy,

Yes we can absolutely work with you on this. We would need some additional information, and details.

I'd like to introduce you to Lily Ho, our Public Affairs Manager, who can work with you on expectations and next steps. I'll let her take it from here.

Thank you!

Tony Ringhoffer

Customer Success Manager



(470) 936-9204 flocksafety.com

Book Time with Me

On Tue, Nov 4, 2025 at 3:47 PM Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us> wrote:

We are hosting a community meeting on November 19th from 5:30-6:30pm. This is to help our community better understand FLOCK and to address some concerns that a small minority of people have about the system. Is there anyone from FLOCK that could attend, so that we have a person there that may be able to address any questions that we may not be able to answer?



Wendy Stratton Monahan
Senior Management Analyst / PD PIO
Police Department
O: 707-746-4306

[WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.u](mailto:WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us)
s
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police

